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May mg 2010 

Central Intefiigence Agency 
Office efFreezinm ef Enfermation 

Re: New FOE A/"PA Request 

Dear FOKAKPA Qfooydizaater, 

Under fine freedenl of lnfannatien Act (U .5) and Pubiéc Rewards Am, please accept the feiéuwing 
as a new request fer informatien. I weuld like access te er aopies sf the feiiowing infermatianz 

E. ‘»Vh0 is the inspecmr Genera! fer the Centre} Enteliigence Agency‘? 
2‘ Is there a statumxy insgaectm‘ General fer the inteiiigence community and if $0, who» is ii? 

Due fie the 113K‘1"QW scope cf this request, 1 should not incur any fees as an “aii ethers” 1'€‘:0;U®S§€Ii Tifzank 
you for ynur pmmpk attemien in this matter. 

David A. Larsen 
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